
EmilyLutz

From: OSUM Events <events@osum.ca> 
Sent: Friday, February 14, 202510:01AM
To: Emily Lutz
Subject: Registration isopenfor2025OSUM Conference

Youdon'toftengetemailfromevents@osum.ca. Learnwhythisisimportant

CAUTION: Thisemailoriginatedfromoutsideyourorganization. Exercisecautionwhenopening
attachmentsorclickinglinks, especially fromunknownsenders.  

Register forthe2025OSUMAnnualConference

TownofCollingwood
April30-May2, 2025

Registration forthe2025Ontario SmallUrban Municipalities (OSUM) annual
conference haslaunched. Thisyear’shostistheTownofCollingwood. Joinyourhosts
toexperience thebeautiful surrounds oftheir townandtheOSUM Executive asthey
offercurated programming andnetworking events tosupport Ontario’ssmallurban
municipal leaders andcolleagues intheemerging political, economic andsocial
environment oftoday.  

ComplimentaryT-shirtandCompellingStudyTours
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Registration forthisyearsOSUM Conference includes acomplementary t-shirtprovided
byhost, TownofCollingwood. Clickonthislinktochoose yoursize. Youwillgetyourt- 
shirtatregistration onsite.  

Inaddition, youcanchoose fromanumber ofcompelling study toursoffered bythe
TownofCollingwood offered theafternoon ofWednesday, April30. Takeadvantage of
thesegreatofferings asanopportunity toexperience beautiful Collingwood andtobring
homesome great ideas tocreate inyourhomemunicipality.  

Clickonthislinktoseethetoursavailable andtoregister foratour. Spotsarelimited
andonafirstcomefirstserved basis. Deadline toregister forastudytour isApril24,  
2025, at4:00pm.  

Register today.  

Bookyouraccommodations here.  

Programming information coming soon.  

Contact: events@osum.ca

Disclaimer: TheAssociation ofMunicipalities ofOntario (AMO) isunable toprovide anywarranty regarding theaccuracy orcompleteness of
third-partysubmissions. Distribution oftheseitemsdoesnot implyanendorsement oftheviews, information orservices mentioned.  
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